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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete

or submit an annual report this year).
Created: 07/24/2019 - Last updated: 11/01/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name CPCS
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of SUNY Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the correct authorizer as of
June 30, 2019 or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 13

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 1/2000
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 9/2000
INSTRUCTION

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) https://www.cpcsschool.org/
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 445
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 387
ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program
students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served K,1,2,63,4,5,6,7,8
I11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT Yes
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

12. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS

NAME OF CMO/EMO Beginning with Children Foundation
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS 217 Havemeyer St 2nd Floor

CITYy Brooklyn

STATE NY

ZIP CODE 11211

CONTACT PERSON NAME (No response)

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-207

Yes, 2 sites
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School Site 1 (Primary)

ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Site 1

mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

Physical Address

3rd Floor, P.S.
270

241 Emerson
Place
Brooklyn, NY
11205

Name

Derrick Dunlap

Rael Jones

Brian Stemmer

Nancy Kurz

Edwin Santiago

Amy Kolz

Phone Number

718 399 3824

Work Phone

District/CSD

NYC CSD 13

Alternate Phone

3717

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming year
(K5, 609, etc.)

K4

Receives Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

No

Email Address



mlb. Is site 1 in public (co-

Co located Space

located) space or in private

space?

mlc. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Site 1

Date school Is school If so, list year Is school If so, list the

will leave working with  expansion working with  proposed

current co NYCDOE to will occur. NYCDOE to space and

location expand into move to year planned
current separate for move
space? space?

N/A No No

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

School at Full
Capacity at
Site

Yes

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

(No response)

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)

School Site 2

m2. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 2 for the upcoming school year.

Site 2

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD

3rd Floor,
P.S.256

114 Kosciusko
Street
Brooklyn, NY
11216

718 399 3824 NYC CSD 13

417

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming year
(K5,609, etc.)

58

Receives Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

No



m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

Name

Janna Tsimprea

Akeem Gooding

Brian Stemmer

Nancy Kurz

Edwin Santiago

Amy Kolz

Work Phone

Alternate Phone

Email Address

m2b. Is site 2 in public (co-

located) space or in private

space?

Co located Space

m2c. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Site 2

Date school
will leave
current co
location

N/A

Is school

working with

NYCDOE to
expand into
current
space?

No

If so, list year Is school

expansion working with

will occur. NYCDOE to
move to
separate
space?

No

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR
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If so, list the
proposed
space and
year planned
for move

School at Full
Capacity at
Site

Yes



nl. Were there any revisions to No
the school’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

arter revisions).

ATTESTATION

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name Jen Pasek
Position Consultant
Phone/Extension

Email

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for t e revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

I8
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Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Wl gef

Date 2019/11/01

Thank you.

717



Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/24/2019

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of
June 30th, 2019)
(For technical r asons, please r select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
tate School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)

SUNY Authorized Charter School

https://data.nysed.qov/essa.php?

year=2018&instid=800000045417
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

2> Community
Partnership

Community Partnership
Charter School

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
PROGRESS REPORT

Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on:

September 23, 2019

By Beginning with Children, Esosa Ogbahon,

Derrick Dunlap & Janna Tsimprea
Lower School: 241 Emerson Pl, Brooklyn, NY 11205
Phone: (718) 399-3824

Middle School: 114 Kosciuszko St, Brooklyn, NY
Phone: (718) 636-3904
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The Beginning with Children Foundation (BwC), Esosa Ogbahon, Derrick Dunlap (Lower School
Principal) and Janna Tsimprea (Middle School Principal) prepared this 2018-19 Accountability
Progress Report on behalf of the school’s board of trustees:

Trustee’s Name Board Position Committees
Joan Walrond Chair Executive, Nominating, Legal, Academic
Travis Baird Vice Chair Executive, Academic, Strategic Planning
Rebecca Baneman Treasurer Executive, Legal, Finance, Academic
Amy Kolz Secretary Finance, Academic
Sonia Gulardo-Ortiz | Exec Committee Member at Large Executive, Legal, Academic
Trustee Nominating, Finance, Academic

Jessie Startup DeNat

Sharon Madison Trustee Finance, Nominating
Rebecca Spotts Trustee Academic, Finance, Strategic Planning
Tonomi Uetani Trustee Academic, Nominating, Strategic Planning
Gunnar Millier Trustee Nominating, Finance
Mitch Protass Trustee Finance, Strategic Planning
Patricia Stallings Trustee Nominating, Finance

Derrick Dunlap has served as the Lower School Principal since 2018.

Janna Tsimprea has served as Middle School Principal since July 2019.
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Community Partnership Charter School (CPCS) was founded in 2000 by a group of parents in Fort
Greene, Brooklyn and the Beginning with Children Foundation (BwCF). At CPCS, families, educators,
and community members join together in creating a supportive community that nurtures the talent
of the future leaders of tomorrow. Our rigorous academic program teaches students to creatively
solve complex problems and explore and develop their own special talents through learning
opportunities in and outside of the classroom. Our graduates are well-rounded, engaged students
who recognize the importance of perseverance, collaboration and teamwork.

Key Design Elements include:

e An intensive, longer school day and school year that results in no less than 20% more time on task
that NYC Department of Education schools

e An emphasis on the development of writing, literacy, and mathematical skills, devoting at least
50% of academic time to these subjects

e Social studies, science, music, art, technology and physical education as core subjects taught by
specialists

e Assessment to drive curriculum and staff development which is responsive to individual students’
needs

e Leadership team members assigned to specific teachers to support literacy and math instruction,
data management and classroom culture and discipline

e An after-school program which provides academic enrichment programs, utilizes best practices
and is aligned with the regular school day

e Saturday Enrichment Academy for at-risk students in order to ensure their classroom success

e Development of fully inclusionary intervention model provided primarily in the context of a
regular classroom

e Dynamic community partnerships which support enrichment programs that teach students to
become life-long learners and active citizens

e Parent/Guardian involvement at all levels of the student community

In an effort to accelerate the academic turnaround of CPCS, the Board of Trustees hired Derrick
Dunlap in June 2018 to be principal of the Lower School. Mr. Dunlap has 20 years of experience in
education and achieved a remarkable turnaround as principal of Rochdale Early Advantage, a pre-K-
5th grade charter school in Queens. In his first year at CPCS Lower School, Mr. Dunlap and his team
achieved significant progress in the ELA and Math proficiency rates of our Lower School students,
with all students in grades 3 — 5 demonstrating an average proficiency of 60% in ELA and 63% in
Math on the 2018-19 NYS Exam.

In July 2019, the Board appointed Janna Tsimprea, a six-year veteran of Community Partnership, as
principal of the Middle School.
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School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year

School
Year

2014-15 45 43 52 45 44 46 39 55 33 402

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total

2015-16 40 52 51 48 55 51 62 50 47 456

2016-17 34 33 45 43 43 38 54 52 38 380

2017-18 30 37 44 39 39 53 46 46 49 383

2018-19 44 39 42 45 43 47 54 45 44 406

Note: In addition to numbers listed above, there were three ungraded students enrolled at CPCS in 2018-19.
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GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

Goal 1: English Language Arts

CPCS students will become proficient readers and writers of the English language.

BACKGROUND

At Community Partnership Charter School (CPCS) we believe that learning is a process, and that all
children deserve rigorous instruction that is differentiated to meet their individual needs. We also
believe in holding children to high expectations because children will reach the expectations that
we set for them. Our literacy curriculum reflects this ideology through Common Core based
instruction that is embedded into every lesson and unit for our classes in English Language Arts, and
Writing.

The Lower School continued to utilize Journeys by Houghton Mifflin for English Language Arts, Lucy
Calkins’ Units of Study in Opinion, Information, and Narrative Writing for Writing, and Success for
All KinderPhonics and Fast-Track Phonics programs for Phonics. All teachers continued to receive
training and coaching for these programs during our two-week Summer Institute in August, and
throughout the school year to deepen their understanding of the core curricula. Our core curricula
continues to be supplemented with authentic texts in a variety of instructional formats, including
read-alouds, shared reading, guided reading, and novel studies. These supplemental texts connect
to the curriculum, support instructional objectives, and develop a love for reading.

The schedules developed at the lower school continue to devote between 150-200 minutes of
literacy instruction per day. This includes two 50-minute blocks to English Language Arts (ELA), one
50-minute block to Writing, and one 50-minute block of Phonics for scholars in kindergarten and
first grade. Teachers use a workshop approach in literacy that gradually releases the responsibility
of learning to scholars. Teachers scaffold instruction by first modeling for scholars, then guiding
scholars’ practice, and finally moving to independent practice.

The first 50 minute block of ELA instruction is whole group instruction that focuses on developing a
main idea using thinking frames for each new text read, and comprehension skills and strategies
outlined by Journeys. Through Journeys, teachers engage scholars in reading texts from a variety of
genres while utilizing thinking frames. Thinking frames are a series of questions that scholars
should be asking themselves as they read to support reading comprehension of specific genres.
During the first read of each new text, teachers ask scholars text-dependent questions to lead
scholars to establish a main idea, or deeper understanding of the text using thinking frames. The
second block of ELA instruction is focused on guided reading. Guided reading is an instructional
approach that involves a teacher working with a small group of students who demonstrate similar
reading behaviors and can read similar levels of texts. The goal of guided reading is to provide
scholars with instruction to develop the skills and strategies necessary, so they gain the ability to
apply them independently. Through guided reading, our scholars receive differentiated instruction,
strengthen their independent reading skills/strategies, develop habits for discussing texts, engage in
in-depth text discussions, and become more independent through routines.

During the 50-minute writing block, teachers utilize Lucy Calkins’ Units of Study in Opinion,
Information, and Narrative Writing, and the writing workshop model in grades K-5. Through this
curriculum, scholars explore the writing process by writing in different genres. For the 2018-19
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school year scholars in grades K-2 engaged in genre writing 5 times a week, whereas scholars in
grades 3-5 engaged in genre writing 3 times a week and response to literature 2 times a week. In
response to literature, teachers in grades 3-5 engaged scholars in reading a text and responding to
the text through teacher-created text-dependent questions. Scholars will continue to use the
RAC2E strategy to tackle both short and extended response questions. This response to literature
period will continue to support scholar preparation for the type of writing required on the New York
State English Language Arts test.

Scholars in kindergarten and first grade engage in an additional 50-minute block of phonics
instruction everyday. During this block teachers utilize Success for All’s KinderPhonics and Fast-
Track Phonics programs to develop phonological and phonemic awareness in scholars. This
program was also used as an intervention component for struggling scholars in second grade.
Teachers (kindergarten, first grade, second grade, and SETSS providers) continue to receive
professional development and coaching throughout the year to maintain the fidelity of the
program’s implementation.

All students are assessed 3 times a year using the Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark Assessment System.
Scholars not meeting end-of-year benchmarks for their grade level are assessed two additional
times to measure growth more frequently between the 3 larger cycles. This assessment provides
students, teachers, parents, and administrators with data on student mastery of reading accuracy,
fluency, within the text comprehension, beyond the text comprehension, and about the text
comprehension. It also provides teachers with direction on a scholar’s ability to infer meaning,
synthesize information, respond to the author's craft, understand complex plots, and use
background information to interpret texts.

Finally, during the 2018-19 school year, CPCS lower school began morning, after school, Saturday,
and summer programs to support the literacy needs of scholars. The Morning ELA intervention
program is designed to enhance the reading and writing skills of scholars through strategy and skill-
based small group instruction. This program runs from 7:45am-8:20am allowing for scholars in
grades 3-5 to receive individualized coaching in focus areas of development two days per week.
The ELA academic after school program also supports scholars in grades 3-5 with the development
of their literacy skills using a standards-based approach. This program runs from 4:00pm-5:30pm
one day per week. Saturday Academy for ELA is an additional literacy support provided to scholars
in grades 3-5. This program begins in January and provides each grade level with 120 minutes of
instruction per session for 8 sessions. With these programs, scholars are assessed every 6-8 weeks
to determine mastery. We also held a Summer Program this year, which was a community theme-
based program that incorporated 90 minutes of literacy instruction (whole group instruction and
guided reading) 3 days a week for 3 weeks.

In the Middle School, for the 2018-2019 school year, literacy teachers in grade 6 used Journeys
Common Core and in grades 7-8 continued to implement the Collections curriculum. Our
implementation of Collections and Journeys emphasizes using close-reading to maneuver through
complex texts. Each Collections/Journeys unit is comprised of text sets of various genres that are
compiled to support an anchor that is chosen to target a specific skill. Each unit is centered around
a guiding question that will be used at the end of each unit to construct a performance task.

In addition to Journeys and Collections curricula, teachers in grades 6-8 taught literacy through
novel units. Each week, teachers administered SAFEs (Short and Frequent Exams) to assess the
standards taught throughout the week. The questions were formatted using question stems that



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

were aligned to state standards. This assessment practice provided teachers with data that would
inform their instruction and allowed them the clarity needed to work with scholars on an individual
basis.

Our Response to Intervention for the 2018-2019 school year was very targeted. Teachers regularly
assessed and grouped scholars accordingly. They created plans to address student weaknesses and
to build on students’ areas of strength. As a team, we collectively shared that data and strategized
on how to address trends across grade levels. Student data was also used to create focused action
plans based on individual student learning paths, that allowed for individual interventions
throughout the week based on individual deficits or strengths. For our students with disabilities, in
addition to in-class supports they also received small group pull-out supports informed by their
individualized education plans. For at-risk students, early morning interventions using |-ready texts
and data were put in place to support growth.

During the 2018-19 school year, both the lower school and the middle school also administered
standards aligned Interim Assessments. The teacher-created, network-vetted assessments
consisted of short and extended constructed responses. The data from both the F&P and Interim
Assessments was stored in our Learning Management System, Illuminate and used by teachers and
administration to plan for mastery of standards. The data is analyzed frequently and used to
customize instruction to meet the needs of our students. For example, Fountas and Pinnell data is
used to create reading groups and set learning and instructional goals within the groups.

With regards to data and report cards, staff continued to use Journeys/Collections/NYS Standards
as the basis of the report cards sent home to families. Through the support of the Beginning with
Children Foundation, CPCS has continued to refine its standards-based reports. The report cards
and progress reports were assessment based and provided our students’ families with a clear
understanding of their child’s progress towards meeting Common Core standards.

Goal 1: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at or
above proficiency on the New York State English language arts examination for grades 3-8.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language arts (“ELA”)
assessment to students in 3™ through 8th grade in April 2019. Each student’s raw score has been
converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table
indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also provides a detailed
breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that this table includes all students
according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year (defined as
enrolled by BEDS day of the previous school year).
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2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Grade Total Not Tested; — — Total
Tested IEP ELL | Absent etuse Assessment | ENTolled
3 41 3 1 45
4 38 2 2 42
5 40 1 3 3 47
6 47 2 5 54
7 43 1
8 40 1 1 42
All 249 4 1 9 11 274

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS did not achieve this measure. 43 percent of students in at least their second year scored at
proficiency on the 2018-19 NYS ELA exam. Scores ranged from a high of 81% in fourth grade to a
low of 15% in seventh grade. However, our Lower School exhibited significant progress in this
measure: the average proficiency of students in at least their second year in grades 3, 4 and 5 was
59%.

Performance on 2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

All Students Enrolled in at least their
Second Year
Grades
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested

3 68% 41 71% 31
4 74% 38 81% 31
5 38% 40 24% 21
6 28% 47 24% 37
7 16% 43 15% 39
8 50% 38 49% 35
All 45% 247 43% 194

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

As evidenced in the following table, CPCS has demonstrated a positive trajectory in overall ELA
proficiency rates over the past three years, from 34% to 38% to 43% proficient and for grades 3, 4
and 5, the proficiency rates have climbed from 32% to 36% to 59%.

1 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language
Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam.
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Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year
Achieving Proficiency
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number
Tested Tested Tested
3 34% 32 49% 37 71% 31
4 41% 27 36% 33 81% 31
5 21% 33 23% 35 24% 21
6 22% 36 34% 29 24% 37
7 42% 48 41% 39 15% 39
8 43% 35 43% 46 49% 35
All 34% 211 38% 219 43% 194

Goal 1: Absolute Measure

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“PI”) on the State English language arts exam
will meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA
accountability system.

METHOD

In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an absolute proportion
of a school's students who have taken the English language arts test have scored at the partially
proficient, or proficient and advanced performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4). The percentage of
students at each of these three levels is used to calculate a Pl and determine if the school has met
the MIP set each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system. To achieve this measure, all tested
students must have a Pl value that equals or exceeds the state’s 2018-19 English language arts MIP
for all students of 105. The Pl is the sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined
scoring at Level 2, plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half
times the percent of students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible Pl is 250.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS achieved this ELA measure in 2018-19. The 2019 ELA Performance Index calculates to 139
exceeding the Measure of Interim Progress of 105 set by the state.

English Language Arts 2018-19 Performance Index

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
247 23 32 31 14
PI = 32 + 31 + 14 = 87
31 + 14 = 45
+ (.5)*14 = 7

Pl = 139
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Goal 1: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and
performing at proficiency on the state English language arts exam will be greater than that of all
students in the same tested grades in the school district of comparison.

METHOD

A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in the
public school district of comparison. Comparisons are between the results for each grade in which
the school had tested students in at least their second year at the school and the total result for all
students at the corresponding grades in the school district.?

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS did not achieve this measure. Overall, 43 percent of CPCS scholars in at least their second
year at the school performed at proficiency in ELA, whereas 48% did so at the local district #13.

CPCS is making steady progress toward this metric, having an overall increase in proficiency of 5
points to the district’s 1 point advance. Additionally, CPCS Lower School (grades 3-5) had an overall
increase of almost 23 points, compared to the district’s 2 point increase for those grades.

2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam

Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency
Grade Chﬁ:t:: f::;ozlnit\t;:aernts All District Students
Percent Number Percent Number

Tested Tested
3 71% 31 60% 894
4 81% 31 58% 996
5 24% 21 44% 930
6 24% 37 38% 681
7 15% 39 39% 671
8 49% 35 42% 605
All 43% 194 48% 4777

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Proficiency in ELA is increasing at CPCS, especially in the lower grades. As those students advance to
the upper school, it is anticipated that the overall scores to improve schoolwide.

2 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing grade level
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of the data on its News

Release webpage.
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English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Local District
by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Scoring at or
Above Proficiency Compared to District Students
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Charter District Charter - Charter .

School 13 School District 13 School District 13
3 34% 49% 49% 56% 71% 60%
4 41% 49% 36% 57% 81% 58%
5 21% 41% 23% 43% 24% 44%
6 22% 27% 34% 39% 24% 38%
7 42% 32% 41% 42% 15% 39%
8 43% 34% 43% 39% 49% 42%
All 34% 40% 38% 47% 43% 48%

Goal 1: Comparative Measure

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state English language
arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful
degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students
among all public schools in New York State.

METHOD

The SUNY Charter Schools Institute (“Institute”) conducts a comparative performance analysis,
which compares the school’s performance to that of demographically similar public schools
statewide. The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically
disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. The Institute compares the
school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of public schools with a similar
concentration of economically disadvantaged students. The difference between the school’s actual
and predicted performance, relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged
statistics, produces an Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a
meaningful degree, is the requirement for achieving this measure.

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the demands of the
data analysis, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS did not achieve this ELA measure based on the most recent analysis available, 2017-18. The
overall comparative performance was deemed slightly higher than expected with an effect size of
0.24, however; just below the target of 0.3.
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2017-18 English Language Arts Comparative Performance by Grade Level

Percent Percent of Students Difference
Grade Economically Number at Levels 3&4 between Actual EffECt
Disadvantaged Tested - and Predicted Size
Actual Predicted
3 81.4 39 46.2 41.8 4.4 0.24
4 92.3 38 36.8 34.7 2.1 0.12
5 90.4 45 20.0 24.2 -4.2 -0.29
6 91.5 42 31.0 34.0 -3.0 -0.19
7 89.4 42 42.9 26.8 16.0 0.94
8 83.7 48 43.8 38.2 5.5 0.29
All 81.4 39 46.2 41.8 4.4 0.24
School’s Overall Comparative Performance:
Slightly higher than expected

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

The 2017-18 effect size is likely below 0.3 because the percent economically disadvantaged in 2017-
18 was listed at just 81.4%. Having scored at higher proficiency in 2019 and having an ED
percentage of 89 will increase the effect size.

English Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year

Percent
School Grades Economically Number Actual Predicted EffECt
Year . Tested Size
Disadvantaged
2015-16 3-8 85 289 28.2 25.4 0.17
2016-17 3-8 90.3 260 32.3 25.0 0.44
2017-18 3-8 81.4 39 46.2 41.8 0.24

Goal 1: Growth Measure?

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in
English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50.

METHOD

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to
the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in
the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also
have a state exam score from 2016-17 including students who were retained in the same grade.
Students with the same 2016-17 score are ranked by their 2017-18 score and assigned a percentile
based on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth
percentiles are aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a

3 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation.
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school to perform above the target for this measure, it must have a mean growth percentile greater
than 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet
available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Growth Model data available.*

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

In 2017-18, CPCS did achieve this measure with an overall mean growth percentile of 50.8. Grade 7
demonstrated the most growth with a MGP of 59.9.

2017-18 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Mean Growth Percentile
Grade
School Target
4 42.7 50.0
5 54.7 50.0
6 53.1 50.0
7 59.9 50.0
8 43.8 50.0
All 50.8 50.0

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

CPCS has been consistently achieving this growth measure.

English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year

Mean Growth Percentile
Grade
2015-16 2016-17 | 2017-18 Target
4 46.8 48.6 42.7 50.0
5 45.4 59.8 54.7 50.0
6 56.1 56.7 53.1 50.0
7 59.4 45.8 59.9 50.0
8 56.7 48.3 43.8 50.0
All 53.7 51.6 50.8 50.0

4 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov.
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SUMMARY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL

Although Community Partnership Charter School is still working toward having at least 75 percent
of scholars in at least their second year at CPCS scoring at proficiency levels of 3 and 4, performance
is improving year after year. CPCS continues to demonstrate growth in ELA and is on track to
outperform the district in coming years and reach 75 percent proficient in all grades.

Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
Absolute their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State English Did Not Achieve
language arts exam for grades 3-8.

Each year, the school’s aggregate Pl on the state’s English language arts
Absolute exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set forth in the state’s ESSA Achieved
accountability system.

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state English
language arts exam will be greater than that of students in the same tested
grades in the school district of comparison.

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the
state English language arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above
Comparative | (performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a Did Not Achieve
regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students
among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.)

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted
Growth growth percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades Achieved
4-8 will be above the target of 50. (Using 2017-18 results.)

Comparative Did Not Achieve

ACTION PLAN

Lower School:

e Continue to utilize Journeys across all grade levels with a more structured block format

e Implement curriculum following newly established curriculum map

e Continue the implementation of effective guided reading instruction for every scholar
across each grade level

e Continue execution of novel studies for grades 3-5, and Success for All’s KinderPhonics and
Fast-Track Phonics programs for grades K and 1

e Formalize usage of thinking frames to establish a main idea and deeper understanding of
texts from a variety of genres across all grade levels K-5

e Restructure the literacy and writing blocks to incorporate response to literature in
classrooms across grades K-5

e Adopt NY Ready ELA assessments, |-ready diagnostic assessments, Fountas & Pinnell reading
benchmark assessment, weekly adapted Journeys assessments, and network interim
assessments as formative and summative assessments
Administer, discuss, and norm campus-wide and network-wide assessments

e Formalize classroom data discussions with scholars in grades 3-5 on summative assessments

e Continue implementation of Morning ELA Intervention, ELA Academic After school, and
Saturday Academy programs for grades 3-5

e Incorporate daily on-the-spot assessments and data tracking throughout the literacy blocks
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Middle

Collaborate during common-planning opportunities to discuss data, lesson plan facilitation,
and scholar work

Establish lesson plan feedback procedures that promote vertical alighment of literacy
skills/strategies K-5

On-going professional development opportunities and data discussions during Professional
Learning Communities (PLCs), individualized teacher coaching, and professional
development days will be utilized to promote literacy goals

School

Implementing small class sizes of 12-15 students. This drastically increases the opportunity
for small group guided reading instruction. In ICT and 12:1:1 classes, there will be a 1:6 ratio
of teachers to students.
Adopting bi-weekly School Leadership-created, Network-wide formative assessments that
will serve as blind assessments. This will lead to more accurate student data throughout the
year and serve as a cross-campus collaborative planning tool.
Formalize grade-wide novel studies connected to Social Studies content
Implementing more authentic texts in various genres across all three grade levels.
Continue 90-minute blocks of English Language Arts instruction.
Adding an additional 45 minutes of foundational reading comprehension skills for our 6th
grade students.
Responding to the 2018-19 NYS ELA Assessment data by adjusting pacing and scope of the
6th, 7th and 8th grade curriculum and bringing greater focus to the following standards:
O 6th Grade
m RL6.5 - Analyze how a sentence, chapter, scene, or section fits into the
overall structure of a text
m RL 6.6 - Explain how an author develops point of view
m RL6.2-Determine a theme or central idea
m Rl 6.2 - Determine a central idea
o 7th Grade
m Rl 7.3-Analyze interactions between individuals, events, and ideas in a text
m Rl 7.8-Trace and evaluate arguments
m RL7.3-Analyze how elements of a story or drama interact
m RL 7.6 - Analyze points of view
o 8th Grade
m Rl 8.3 - Analyze text connections
m RI 8.8 - Delineate and evaluate arguments
m RL 8.3 - Analyze story parts
m RL 8.6 - Analyze points of view
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GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS

Goal 2: Mathematics

CPCS students will become proficient in the Understanding and Application of Mathematical Skills
and Concepts.

BACKGROUND

At Community Partnership Charter School, we believe that mathematics instruction should be
focused on identifying skills and strategies in core mathematics domains. The 2018-2019 school
year marked our 6th year using the Math in Focus curriculum. This curriculum helps scholars make
sense of math through hands-on learning and visuals, which allow for each scholar’s understanding
to grow conceptually. All teachers continued to receive training and coaching for this program
during our two-week Summer Institute in August, and throughout the school year to deepen their
understanding of the core curriculum. Our core curriculum continues to be supplemented with
resources such as Eureka Math, that connects to the curriculum, supports instructional objectives,
and develops a love for mathematics.

Math in Focus provides teachers with easy-to-use teaching and learning pathways proven to
develop foundational understanding in scholars. This curriculum is built on a framework developed
by the Singapore Ministry of Education, which highlights problem solving as the focus of
mathematical learning and draws on best practices from around the world.

Instruction in the 2018-2019 school year shifted from individual problems to multi-step word
problems in real-life scenarios. Scholars often solve these word problems in partners or small
groups to promote thinking through steps and discussion of the problem and solution. During this
time, scholars are encouraged to write to explain the steps they used to solve the problem using
precise vocabulary.

The schedules developed at the lower school continue to devote 100-150 minutes of mathematics
instruction per day. This includes two 50-minute blocks of mathematics to increase scholar success
in math for all grades, and an additional 50-minute block once a week in grades 3-5 for math
constructed response questions. Teachers use the gradual release of responsibility model of
instruction, which gradually releases the responsibility of learning to scholars. Teachers scaffold
instruction by first modeling for scholars, then guiding scholars’ practice, and finally moving to
independent practice.

The first 50-minute block of math instruction is whole group instruction that focuses on a particular
strategy/skill within a domain. The second block of math instruction is focused on center activities
including, reteach, enrichment, and differentiated instruction to support various learning styles.
During the 50-minute math extended response block (grades 3-5), scholars explore math
constructed response questions, and learn the attributes of effective responses. The teacher
engages scholars in responses that are revealed in complete thoughts/sentences, make sense, can
stand alone with question reference, and include the solve, diagram, and explain components.
Teachers in grades K-2 spend one day a week during their second 50-minute math block utilizing
number stories (story problems) to encourage the same components of effective constructed
responses across the school.
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Finally, during the 2018-19 school year, CPCS lower school began lunch labs, after school, Saturday,
and summer programs to support the mathematical needs of scholars. The Math Lunch Labs
program is designed to enhance the math knowledge of scholars (placed in homogeneous groups)
through strategy and skill-based instruction. This program runs for a 50-minute block during lunch,
allowing for scholars in grades 3-5 to receive individualized coaching in focus areas of development
one or two days per week. Math Academic after school also supports scholars in grades 3-5 with the
development of their math skills using a standards-based approach. This program runs from
4:00pm-5:30pm one day per week. Saturday Academy for Math is an additional mathematics
support provided to scholars in grades 3-5. This program begins in January and provides each grade
level with 120 minutes of instruction per session for 8 sessions. With these programs, scholars are
assessed every 6-8 weeks to determine mastery. We also held a Summer Program this year, which
was a community theme-based program that incorporated 30 minutes of math instruction (whole
group instruction) 3 days a week for 3 weeks.

In the Middle School for the 2018-2019 school year, the math department taught using a revised
pacing calendar that allowed for better alignment with the NYS Testing Program calendar. The
math departments model emphasized both a gradual release model and small group instruction.
To effectively implement both models, grades 6-8 used both Engage NY and Ready NY curriculum
resources to support scholars in mastering grade level standards. CPCMS also used the I-ready
diagnostic assessment to measure scholars individual grade level in the beginning of the school
year and reassessed them during the middle of the school year and the end of the school to
measure the growth.

In Grade 6, instructional time focused on four critical areas: (1) connecting ratio and rate to whole
number multiplication and division and using the concepts of ratio and rate to solve problems; (2)
completing understanding of division of fractions and extending the notion of number to the
system of rational numbers, which includes negative numbers; (3) writing, interpreting, and using
expressions and equations; and (4) developing understanding of statistical thinking.

In Grade 7, instructional time focused on four critical areas: (1) developing understanding of and
applying proportional relationships; (2) developing understanding of operations with rational
numbers and working with expressions and linear equations; (3) solving problems involving scale
drawings and informal geometric constructions, and working with two- and three-dimensional
shapes to solve problems involving area, surface area, and volume; and (4) drawing inferences
about populations based on samples.

In Grade 8, instructional time focused on three critical areas: (1) formulating and reasoning about
expressions and equations, including modeling an association in bivariate data with a linear
equation, and solving linear equations and systems of equations; (2) grasping the concept of a
function and using functions to describe quantitative relationships; (3) analyzing two- and three-
dimensional space and figures using distance, angle, similarity, and congruence, and understanding
and applying the Pythagorean Theorem.
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Gradual Release Model

We utilized the Gradual Release Model of instruction, which requires the teacher to guide students
toward using different skills, strategies and procedures independently. In this model of instruction,
the students assume more responsibility with less support from the teacher throughout the course
of the lesson. The gradual release model provided students the opportunity to grapple with a real-
world problem while using investigation to learn the skills necessary to solve the example. Our 90-

minute block consisted of 60 minutes using EngageNY materials and 30 minutes of Number Stories
(Problem of the Day).

Small Group Instruction

Small group instruction is used to differentiate instruction, reinforce new topics, and create a
community feel between a small number of students with similar needs. Differentiating instruction
by working in a small group allows the teacher to break down the lesson into smaller steps for
students who need to learn in a different way. Working with students in a small group allows the
instructor to hone in on the ways that individual students learn best and target areas that require
additional work or instruction. The smaller group also encourages students to open up to the
instructor about their needs and the gaps they have within the lesson.

Goal 2: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at
proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination for grades 3-8.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics assessment to students
in 3" through 8™ grade in April 2019. Each student’s raw score has been converted to a grade-
specific scaled score and a performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table
indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also provides a detailed
breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that this table includes all students
according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year.
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2018-19 State Mathematics Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Grade Total Not Tested® e — Total
Tested IEP ELL | Absent etuse Assessment | ENTolled
3 44 44
4 38 1 1 2 42
5 42 1 2 3 48
6 46 1 8 55
7 43 1 44
8 38 4 42
All 251 3 1 3 18 276

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS did not achieve this measure as 47 percent of all students enrolled in at least their second
year at the school performed at proficiency on the NYS math assessment. Grades 3 and 5
performed the best with 67% at levels 3 and 4. Our Lower School as a whole exhibited significant
progress in this measure: the average proficiency of students in at least their second year in grades
3, 4 and 5 was 65%.

Performance on 2018-19 State Mathematics Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

All Students Enrolled in at least their
Second Year
Grades
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested

3 64% 44 67% 33
4 61% 38 61% 31
5 64% 42 67% 21
6 35% 46 36% 36
7 21% 43 21% 39
8 46% 38 44% 36
All 48% 251 47% 196

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

In addition to the year to year growth seen on the NYS ELA exam, the math scores continue to
improve as well from 26% overall in 2016-17 to 33% in 2017-18 to the most recent outcome of 47%
proficient in math. For grades 3, 4 and 5, the proficiency rates have climbed from 27% to 33% to
65%.

5 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language
Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam.
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Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year
Achieving Proficiency
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number
Tested Tested Tested
3 31% 32 44% 36 67% 33
4 23% 26 27% 33 61% 31
5 26% 31 29% 34 67% 21
6 20% 35 14% 28 36% 36
7 28% 47 49% 39 21% 39
8 27% 33 31% 42 44% 36
All 26% 204 33% 212 47% 196

Goal 2: Absolute Measure

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“PI”) on the state mathematics exam will
meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA
accountability system.

METHOD

In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an absolute proportion
of a school's students who have taken the mathematics test have scored at the partially proficient,
or proficient and advanced performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4). The percentage of students at
each of these three levels is used to calculate a Pl and determine if the school has met the MIP set
each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system. To achieve this measure, all tested students
must have a Pl value that equals or exceeds the state’s 2018-19 mathematics MIP for all students of
107. The Pl is the sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined scoring at Level 2,
plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half times the percent of
students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible Pl is 250.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS achieved this math measure in 2018-19. The 2019 mathematics Performance Index calculates
to 122 exceeding the Measure of Interim Progress set by the state of 107.

Mathematics 2017-18 Performance Level Index (PI)

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
251 26 26 29 19
PI = 26 + 29 + 19 = 74
29 + 19 = 48
+ (.5)*19 = 9.5

Pl = 132
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Goal 2: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and
performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater than that of all students in
the same tested grades in the school district of comparison.

METHOD

A school compares the performance of tested students enrolled in at least their second year to that
of all tested students in the public school district of comparison. Comparisons are between the
results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year at the
school and the total result for all students at the corresponding grades in the school district.®

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS math students met this comparative outcome measure in math versus the local district 13
with an overall 3-8 proficiency rate of 47% to their 42%. With the exception of grade 7, each grade
outperformed same grades in the district. Additionally, our Lower School (grades 3-5) significantly
outperforms its district peers, with an average proficiency rate of 67% for those grades, compared
to a district average of 50% for grades 3-5.

2018-19 State Mathematics Exam

Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency
Charter School Students
All District Student
Grade In At Least 2" Year Strict students
Percent Number Percent Number
Tested Tested
3 67% 33 54% 892
4 61% 31 49% 985
5 67% 21 47% 937
6 36% 36 29% 674
7 21% 39 31% 670
8 44% 36 25% 470
All 47% 196 42% 4628

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
2018-19 marks the first year recently that CPCS has outperformed the local district in math.

6 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing grade level
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of the data on its News

Release webpage.
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Mathematics Performance of Charter School and Local District
by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Who Are at
Proficiency Compared to Local District Students
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
%:i:;r District 13 g:i:glr District 13 (;:f]:;r District 13

3 31% 49% 44% 54% 67% 54%
4 23% 36% 27% 47% 61% 49%
5 26% 35% 29% 42% 67% 47%
6 20% 26% 14% 27% 36% 29%
7 28% 17% 49% 32% 21% 31%
8 27% 6% 31% 15% 44% 25%
All 26% 32% 33% 39% 47% 42%

Goal 2: Comparative Measure

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state mathematics exam
by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree)
according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all
public schools in New York State.

METHOD

The Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the school’s
performance to that of demographically similar public schools statewide. The Institute uses a
regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically disadvantaged students among all
public schools in New York State. The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the
predicted performance of public schools with a similar concentration of economically
disadvantaged students. The difference between the school’s actual and predicted performance,
relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size.
An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree, is the
requirement for achieving this measure.

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the demands of the
data analysis, the 2017-18 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

Based on the 2017-18 report, CPCS did not meet this measure performing slightly higher than
expected in math compared to other similar schools. The overall effect size calculated to 0.11,
however grades 7 & 8 had effect sizes of 1.33 and 0.46, greater than the target of 0.3.
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| 201718 Mathematics Comparative Performance by Grade level ______

Percent Percent of Students Difference
Grade Economically Number at Levels 3&4 between Actual EffECt
Disadvantaged Tested - and Predicted Size
Actual Predicted
3 81.4 38 42.1 44.7 -2.6 -0.12
4 92.3 38 28.9 32.9 -4 -0.2
5 90.4 43 27.9 28 -0.1 -0.01
6 91.5 42 11.9 26.8 -14.9 -0.9
7 89.4 42 52.4 24.4 28 1.33
8 83.7 44 31.8 22.1 9.7 0.46
All 88.1 247 324 29.5 2.9 0.11
School’s Overall Comparative Performance:
Slightly higher than expected

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

The 2017-18 effect size improved since 2016-17. With the ED enrollment and math score increase
of 2018-19, it’s anticipated that the effect size will also increase.

Mathematics Comparative Performance by School Year

Percent
school Grades Economically Number Actual Predicted Effect
Year ) Tested Size
Disadvantaged
2015-16 3-8 85.0 292 25.6 24.6 0.06
2016-17 3-8 90.6 248 23.0 22.6 0.04
2017-18 3-8 88.1 247 32.4 29.5 0.11

Goal 2: Growth Measure’

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in
mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50.

METHOD

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to
the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in
the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also
have a state exam score in 2016-17 including students who were retained in the same grade.
Students with the same 2016-17 scores are ranked by their 2017-18 scores and assigned a
percentile based on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’
growth percentiles are aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order

7 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation.
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for a school to meet the measure, the school would have to achieve a mean growth percentile
above the target of 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet
available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Growth Model data available.?

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

In 2017-18, CPCS achieved this measure with an overall mean growth percentile of 57.4. Grade 7
demonstrated the most growth with an MGP of 75.8.

2017-18 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Mean Growth Percentile
Grade
School Target
4 44.4 50.0
5 59.6 50.0
6 56.8 50.0
7 75.8 50.0
8 49.7 50.0
All 57.4 50.0

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

The mean growth percentile has been increasing each year.

Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year

Mean Growth Percentile
Grade

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Target
4 41.6 45.8 44.4 50.0
5 24.3 61.1 59.6 50.0
6 55.0 49.1 56.8 50.0
7 48.2 43.4 75.8 50.0
8 44.3 54.5 49.7 50.0
All 43.3 49.9 57.4 50.0

8 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s business portal: portal.nysed.gov.
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SUMMARY OF THE MATHEMATICS GOAL

CPCS continues to make gains in math proficiency and outscored the local district 13 in 2018-19.
The mean growth percentile was greater than 50 in 2017-18 and we anticipate it will be again in
2018-19. We look forward to seeing this trend continue and are hopeful to see the numbers for
2018-19 in growth and the regression analysis.

Type Measure Outcome

Absolute their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State Did Not Achieve

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least

mathematics exam for grades 3-8.

Absolute exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set forth in the state’s ESSA Achieved

Each year, the school’s aggregate Pl on the state’s English language arts

accountability system.

Comparative

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics
exam will be greater than that of students in the same tested grades in the
school district of comparison.

Achieved

Comparative | higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a regression Did Not Achieve

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the
state mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing

analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all
public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.)

Growth growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will Achieved

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted

be above the target of 50. (Using the 2017-18 results.)

ACTION PLAN

Lower School:

Continue to utilize Math in Focus across all grade levels with a more structured block format
Implement curriculum following newly established curriculum map

Continue the implementation of math constructed response instruction for every scholar
across each grade level (Math Extended Response for Grades 3-5, and Number Stories for
Grades K-2)

Formalize the use of C.U.B.E.S. and solve, diagram, explain as a school-wide problem-solving
norms

Incorporate operations chants into each mathematics lesson school-wide

Adopt NY Ready Math assessments, I-ready diagnostic assessments, beginning of year, mid-
year, and end-of year benchmark assessments, chapter assessments, and network interim
assessments as formative and summative assessments

Administer, discuss, and norm campus-wide and network-wide assessments

Formalize classroom data discussions with scholars in grades 3-5 on summative assessments
Continue implementation of Math Lunch Labs, Math Academic After school, and Saturday
Academy programs for grades 3-5
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Incorporate daily on-the-spot assessments and data tracking throughout the math block
Partner with consultant, Marylee Lebowski (from BOCES) to work with teachers once a
month in grade bands to provide resources and small group coaching
Continue providing additional instructional support to scholars in the following domains:
O 3rd Grade
m Operations & Algebraic Thinking- Multiplication (3.0A.1) and Multi-Steps
Word Problems (3.0A.D.8)
m Numbers & Operations- Fractions (3.NF.A1)
m Measurement & Data- Intervals of time (3.MD.A1)
O 4th Grade
m Operations & Algebraic Thinking- Multiplication (4.0A.1) and Multi-Steps
Word Problems (4.0A.A3)
m  Numbers & Operations- Fractions (4.NF.A1) and Compare two fractions with
different numerators/denominators (4.NF.A2)
m  Geometry- Draw points, lines, line segments, rays, angles (right, acute,
obtuse), perpendicular lines, and parallel lines (4.G.A1 & 4.G.A2)
o 5th Grade
m Numbers & Operations- Fractions (5.NF.A1)
m Measurement & Data- Converting Measurements (5.MD.A1)
m Geometry- Volume (5.G.A1l)
Collaborate during common-planning opportunities to discuss data, lesson plan facilitation,
and scholar work
Establish lesson plan feedback procedures that promote vertical alighment of mathematics
skills/strategies K-5
On-going professional development opportunities and data discussions during Professional
Learning Communities (PLCs), individualized teacher coaching, and professional
development days will be utilized to promote mathematics goals

Middle School

Adopting bi-weekly School Leadership-created, Network-wide formative assessments that
will serve as blind assessments to teachers and students. The bi-weekly assessments are
part of a multiple measures approach that will provide early warning data. In addition, these
assessments will provide an opportunity for leadership teams and teacher teams to
collaborate and plan across campuses.
Implementing small class sizes of 12-15 students, increasing the opportunity for
individualized small group instruction. In ICT and 12:1:1 classes, there will be a 1:6 ratio of
teachers to students.
Continuation of the 90 minute math block for all students.
Offering an Algebra | Regents course through an additional 30 minutes of high-quality
mathematics instruction for interested/qualified 8th grade students.
Continuation of the use of ReadyNY math tools as formative/summative assessments.
Responding to the 2018-19 NYS Math Assessment data by adjusting pacing and scope of the
6th, 7th and 8th grade curriculum and bringing greater focus to the following standards:

o 6th Grade
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m Expressions and Equations
e 6.EE.A - Write expressions, evaluate expressions
m Ratios and Proportional Relationships
e 6.RP.A - Rate and Ratio, solve unit rate problems
m  Number System
e 6.NS.A - Quotient of Fractions
® 6.NS.B - Greatest Common Factor, Least Common Factor
o 7th Grade
m Expressions and Equations
e 7.EE.B - Rational number problems
m Ratios and Proportional Relationships
e 7.RP.A - Multistep ratio and percent problems
e 7.RP.A - Proportional relationships
o 8th Grade
m Expressions and Equations
e 8.EE.A - Scientific Notation
e B8.EE.B- Equation of a line
e 8.EE.C- Linear equation example
m Functions
e 8.F.A - Definition of a function
e 8.F.B - Use functions to model relationships
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GOAL 3: SCIENCE

Goal 3: Science

CPCS students will become proficient in Science.

BACKGROUND

At CPCS lower school, we continued to incorporate science as a specialty class with a full-time
science teacher, which strengthens science instruction school-wide. Ms. Maison teaches science to
all scholars in grades K-5 twice a week.

As the science specialist, Ms. Maison received Science Dimensions training during August Summer
Institute. This provided support with the learning environment, scientific reasoning, developing and
applying scientific concepts, formative and summative assessments, and utilizing technology to
instruct science.

In addition to specialist science classes, scholars in fourth grade received additional support and
instruction in preparation for the New York State Science Test. CPCS lower school started Science
Saturday Academy in May for fourth grade scholars, which consisted of four 90-minute sessions.
Additional science class sessions and teachers were added to the fourth grade schedule throughout
the week, beginning in May, to further support scholars taking the science test. Science test kits
were also utilized to provide scholars in grade 4 with additional hands-on learning opportunities.

In grades 6-8, CPCS science specialists implemented the Full Option Science System (FOSS) NGS
Program during science periods. Some of the key elements of CPCS’s science program are described
below.

The FOSS program supports teachers in providing students with scaffolded and explicit instruction
in the key areas of science. Students visit and revisit key science topics within the 6-8 scope and
sequence. The goals of the program are to promote:

Familiarity with the natural world, its diversity, and its interdependence
Understanding the disciplinary core ideas and the cross-cutting concepts of science, such as
patterns; cause and effect; scale, proportion, and quantity; systems and system models;
energy and matter—flows, cycles, and conservation; structure and function; and stability
and change

e Knowing that science and engineering, technology, and mathematics are interdependent
human enterprises and, as such, have implied strengths and limitations
Ability to reason scientifically
Using scientific knowledge and scientific and engineering practices for personal and social
purposes

Finally, CPCS middle school students participated in extracurricular science programs that enhance
science content knowledge. Extracurricular programming included the STEM & Social Justice
Program at Bucknell University and natural history programming at Shenandoah National Park.in
Luray, Virginia.
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Goal 3: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at or
above proficiency on the New York State science examination.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program science assessment to students in 4t
and 8™ grade in spring 2019. The school converted each student’s raw score to a performance level
and a grade-specific scaled score. The criterion for success on this measure requires students
enrolled in at least their second year to score at proficiency.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS science students did not achieve this science measure. Grade 4 students had 100 percent
scoring at performance levels 3 and 4, however just 27 percent of eighth grade scholars scored at
proficient levels.

Charter School Performance on 2018-19 State Science Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Grade | Alstudents ot Lonos et
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested
4 95% 39 100% 31
8 29% 24 27% 22
All 70% 63 70% 53

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Performance on a Regents Science Exam

Of 8™ Grade All Students by Year

Percent Number
Grade Year Regents Exam Passing with
Tested
a 65
8 Regents Physical o
2016-17 Setting/Earth Science >0% 2
8 2017-18 NA
8 2018-19 Regents Physical 45% 11
Setting/Earth Science

Eleven students took the Science Regents in Earth Science in 2018-19 with 45% scoring above 65.
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Science Performance by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year at
Proficiency
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Percent | Number Percent Number | Percent | Number
Proficient | Tested Tested | Proficient | Tested
4 85% 20 85% 33 100% 31
8 73% 37 74% 42 27% 22
All 79% 57 79% 75 70% 53

Goal 3: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year and performing at
proficiency on the state science exam will be greater than that of all students in the same tested

grades in the school district of comparison.

METHOD

The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in
the public school district of comparison. Comparisons are between the results for each grade in
which the school had tested students in at least their second year and the results for the respective
grades in the school district of comparison. Given the timing of the state’s release of district
science data, the 2018-19 comparative data may not yet be available. If not, schools should report

comparison to the district’s 2017-18 data.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS consistently performs better on the NYS Science exams in grade 4 and often grade 8.

2018-19 State Science Exam

Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Grade Ch?r:tstr fggscozlnzt?:aernts All District Students®
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested
4 100% 31
8 27% 22
All 70% 53

° This table uses the prior year’s results as 2018-19 district science scores are not yet available.
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Science Performance of Charter School and Local District
by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Charter School Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in At Least their
Second Year Compared to Local District Students
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Charter District Charter District Charter District
School School School
4 85% 83% 85% 86% 100%
8 73% 36% 74% 41% 27%
All 79% 67% 79% 70% 70%

SUMMARY OF THE SCIENCE GOAL

Overall, CPCS science proficiency fell short of 75 percent at 70. Based on district 2017-18 science
scores, CPCS matched the local district, our 2018-19 to their 2017-18.

Type Measure Outcome
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at
Absolute least their second year will perform at or above proficiency Did Not Achieve

on the New York State examination.

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the
state exam will be greater than that of all students in the
same tested grades in the school district of comparison.

Comparative Achieved in 2017-18

ACTION PLAN

Lower School:

Continue science instruction in all grade levels utilizing a full-time science teacher
Provide on-going professional development opportunities with Science Dimensions
Formalize hands-on learning opportunities for scholars

Continue implementation of Saturday Science Academy and additional science class
sessions and teacher-support in May for fourth grade scholars

Middle School:

e Continuing implementation of small class sizes of 12-15 students, increasing the opportunity
for individualized small group instruction. In ICT and 12:1:1 classes, there will be a 1:6 ratio
of teachers to students.

e All Middle School science teachers will implement the FOSS curriculum in grades 6-8.

e Science teachers will work to create better alignment between the scope and sequence of
all three grades.

e Science teachers will continue to develop an inquiry-based approach to science instruction.

e Eliminating the Earth Science Regents class and focusing 8th grade students on
demonstrating mastery on standards assessed on the NYSTP 8th Grade Science Assessment.
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GOAL 4: ESSA

Goal 4: ESSA

The school will remain in good standing according to the state’s ESSA accountability system.

Goal 4: Absolute Measure

Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing: the state has not
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement.

METHOD

Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute
stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students among all tested
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results.
As New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own
performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each
year, the state issues School Report Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state
accountability system.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

CPCS continues to be in Good Standing and achieved this measure.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

CPCS Has been in Good Standing since opening.

Accountability Status by Year

Year Status
2016-17 Good Standing
2017-18 Good Standing
2018-19 Good Standing




Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 08/01/2019

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ tak total expenditur s (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.

(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses o pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditur s 8048597
Line 2: Y ar End FTE student enrollment 387

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 20797

1/2



2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditurs per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the r_levant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year nd FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditurs: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and r porting, human r esources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to dir ctly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http://w .pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: R levant Prsonnel Services

Cost (Row) 390613
Line 2: Management and General Cost 321346
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 711959
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Yar End 1840

TE student enroliment

Thank you.
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
2019 2018
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 694,146 560,524
Investments, at fair value 3,367,892 3,312,899
Grants receivable 309,665 485,581
Accounts, interest and other receivables 16,810 287,642
Prepaid expenses 12,403 -
Deferred rental costs, net 150,639 225958
Property and equipment, net 55,855 81,607
Other non-current assets - dissolution funds 150,000 150,000
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4757410 5104211
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,122,075 1,075,146

Due to NYC Department of Education 58,300 7,654

Due to Beginning with Children Foundation 568,225 415964

Total liabilities 1.748.600 1.498.764

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 4, 6 and 8)
Net assets without donor restrictions:

Board-designated for facility and personnel costs 1,200,000 1,200,000

Undesignated 1.808.810 2405447

Total net assets without donor restrictions 3.008.810 3,605,447

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4757410 5104211

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

3



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Operating revenue:
State and local per pupil operating revenue
Government grants
Federal IDEA revenue

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:

Program services:
Regular education
Special education

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services
Total operating expenses
Deficit from government-funded school operations

Other revenue:
Contributions and grants - private
Investment earnings
Donated space

Total other revenue
Change 1n net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions - beginning

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS - ENDING $§

2019 2018
14,293,950 $ 12,383,243
679,242 759,807
100,631 76,907
15.073.823 13,219,957
10,912,864 10,476,839
4.405.673 2.989.698
15,318,537 13,466,537
1,261,005 1,141,656
154,425 138,829
1.415.430 1.280.485
16.733.967 14,747,022
(1.660.144) (1.527.065)
28,485 13,041
125,022 21,665
910,000 847.600
1.063.507 882.306
(596,637) (644,759)
3.605.447 4.250.206
3008810 $_ 3.605.447

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (596,637) $ (644,759)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Unrealized loss (gain) on investments (54,991) 31,516
Amorttization - rent reimbursement 75,320 75,320
Depreciation and amortization 112,335 46,287
Bad debt expense 5,540 4,467
Changes 1n assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable 170,376 (176,335)
Accounts and interest receivable 270,832 62,489
Prepaid expenses (12,403) 11,906
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 46,929 139,656
Due to Beginning with Children Foundation 76,941 118,283
Due to (from) NYC Department of Education 50,646 (24.025)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 144,888 (355.195)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (11,266) (12,604)
Proceeds from sale of investments 225,000 1,325,000
Purchase of investments (225,000) (1.550,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (11.266) (237.604)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 133,622 (592,799)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 560,524 1,153,323
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING $ 694146 $ 500,524

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
7



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Principal Business Activity

Community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation is an education
corporation that operates two charter schools in the borough of Brooklyn, New York.

Effective October 1, 2014, Beginning with Children Charter School 2 ("BwCCS2")
merged into Community Partnership Charter School ("CPCS"), the surviving entity.
Concurrent with the merger, CPCS changed its name to Community Partnership
Charter School Education Corporation ("CPCSEC").

On July 1, 2014, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York
("SUNY") granted a fourth provisional charter to CPCS for the merger of BwCCS2 and
CPCS to form CPCSEC, expiring on July 31, 2017.

On March 8, 2017 the Board of Regents of SUNY renewed the CPCSEC charter for a
period of five years, expiring July 31, 2022.

CPCSEC'S mission is to provide petrsonalized education for each student, addressing
weaknesses and reinforcing strengths through individualized imstruction, dynamic
curticulum, ongoing assessment and parental/community engagement. CPCSEC puts
the needs of the whole student first, transcending the academic rigor of the classroom
and nurturing the development of children from their formative years through college.

The New York City Department of Education ("NYCDOE") provides free and
reduced-price lunches and transportation directly to a majority of CPCSEC's students.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statements presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("U.S. GAAP"), which requires CPCSEC to teport information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net asset
classifications:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. Board-designated net assets were
established by CPCSEC's board of trustees to provide for unforeseen facility, personnel
and other issues.

Ner Assets with Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
CPCSEC reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) i the reporting period in which the
revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases
n net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When
a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. There were no net assets with donor restrictions for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform
to the current year presentation. These reclassification adjustments had no effect on
CPCSEC's previously reported change in net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

CPCSEC mantains cash in deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
mnsured limits. CPCSEC has not experienced any losses in these accounts. CPCSEC
considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less
to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash reflects $150,000 in funds maintained in separate accounts as required
by the Charter School Institute, to have funds available to ensure an orderly liquidation,
dissolution or transition process if CPCSEC's charter were to be terminated or
CPCSEC was closed for other reasons. The testricted cash is held in "Other non-
current assets - dissolution funds" on the accompany statements of financial position.

Contributions

The financial statements of CPCSEC reflect contributions received from the public and
other organizations. Contributions are recognized in the accompanying statements of
activities as revenue in the period in which they are received or unconditionally
promised. CPCSEC reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit their use. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s
accomplished, net assets with donor restriction are reclassified as net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as "Net assets released
from restrictions." Amounts received with donor stipulations that limit their use to
certain purposes are reported as contributions without donor restrictions if the
stipulated purpose restriction 1s accomplished in the same year.



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Per-Pupil Revenue, Grants and Refundable Advances

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from CPCSEC's charter status,
which 1s based on the number of students enrolled, is recorded when services are
performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Amounts received prior to
services being rendered on behalf of students are recognized as amounts due to
NYCDOE. Revenue from federal, state and local government cost reimbursement
grants and contracts is recognized as revenue when qualifying expenditures are incurred.
Amounts received in excess of expenditures mncurred are recognized as refundable
advances.

Grants, Accounts and Other Receivables

Grants, accounts and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to
collect. Management evaluates such recetvables and establishes an allowance for
doubtful accounts based on a history of write-offs and collections and current credit
conditions. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, management determined that no allowance was
required.

Contributed Services and Space

Contributed services are reported as contributions at their fair value if such services
create or enhance nonfinancial assets, would have been purchased if not provided by
donation, require specialized skills, and are provided by individuals possessing such
skills.

A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to CPCSEC to develop
academic and other programs and to serve on the board of trustees. The value of this
contributed time is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements in as much as
those services would not typically be purchased had they not been provided by
donation.

CPCSEC was the recipient of donated space which was used for the BwCCS2 middle
school campus. For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the value of the donated
space amounted to $910,000 and $847,600 respectively, and is included in "Donated
space" in the accompanying statements of activities, and "Rent and leasing costs" in the
accompanying statements of functional expenses.

Investments

CPCSEC records mvestment purchases at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date
of donation. Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statements
of financial position. "Investment earnings, net" is reported in the statements of
activities and consists of interest and dividend income unrealized and realized gain/loss,
less external and direct mnternal investment expenses. No investment expenses were
incurred during the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. See Note 10 for discussion of
fair value measurements.
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

CPCSEC capitalizes all purchases of property and equipment in excess of $2,500 and
with a useful life of greater than one year. Property and equipment are carried at cost.
Depreciation 1s computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the programs and other activities has been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying statements of functional expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited. General and administrative expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with a specific program and provide for the overall support and
direction of CPCSEC.

Expenses that are allocated include the following:

Expense Method of Allocation
Salaries Directly charged
Payroll taxes, fringe benefits Weighted average/head count
Professional fees and consulting services Directly charged
Administrative and office related expenses Directly charged
Office rent, utilities, equipment, repairs and
maintenance Weighted average/head count

Income Taxes

CPCSEC 1s a not-for-profit organization and 1s exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes.

CPCSEC recognizes and measures its unrecognized tax benefits in accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification
("ASC") 740, Income Taxes. Under that guidance, CPCSEC assesses the likelihood, based
on their technical merit, that tax positions will be sustained upon examination based on
the facts, circumstances, and information available at the end of each period. The
measurement of unrecognized tax benefits is adjusted when new information is
available, or when an event occurs that requires a change.

Management has evaluated CPCSEC's tax positions and has concluded that CPCSEC
has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements.
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subseguent Events, CPCSEC has evaluated
subsequent events through October 30, 2019, the date on which these financial
statements were available to be issued. There were no material subsequent events that
required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial statements.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

CPCSEC strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover general
expenditures. Financial assets in excess of daily cash requirements are invested in
certificates of deposit.

Assets unavailable for general expenditures within one year limited to use include a
board-designated fund for facility and personnel costs. In the event the need arises to
utilize the board-designated funds, the reserves could be drawn upon through board
resolution.

The following table reflects CPCSEC's financial assets as of June 30, 2019, reduced by
amounts not available for use for general expenditures within one year.

Financial assets as of June 30, 2019:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 844,146
Investments 3,367,892
Grants recetvable 309,665
Accounts, interest and other receivables 16,810

Total financial assets as of June 30, 2019 4,538,513

Less: assets unavailable for general expenditures
within one year:
Board-designated for facility and personnel

costs 1,200,000
Restricted cash - dissolution funds 150,000
Total financial assets as of June 30, $___3.188.513

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Beginning with Children Foundation (the "Foundation") is a not-for-profit
organization dedicated to improving the educational opportunities of underserved
children. The Foundation is a co-founder of CPCSEC.

Central Service Fees

As an educational manager to charter schools for the years ended June 30, 2019 and
2018, the Foundation entered into a Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU")
agreement with CPCSEC. Pursuant to the terms of the MOU, CPCSEC agreed to pay
service fees to the Foundation in the amount of $1,544,246 and $1,388,291 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The Foundation supported CPCSEC in the
areas of leadership and strategy, curriculum and assessment, research and evaluation,
teacher development and recruitment, parent and family engagement, business services,
compliance, development, technology, communications, board development and

14



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

REILATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Central Service Fees (Continued)

evaluation of effectiveness.

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, $568,225 and $415,964, respectively, were due to the
Foundation. These amounts were comprised of the remaining cost advances and net of

pass-thru contributions made directly to the Foundation for CPCSEC.
Deferred Rental Costs

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Foundation incurred certain costs on behalf
of CPCSEC 1n connection with the renovations and other site preparations made to the
BwCCS2 Middle School. On June 1, 2017, CPCSEC entered into a reimbursement
agreement (the "Agreement") to repay expenses totaling $376,598 (the "Cost Advance")
to the Foundation. The Cost Advance will be paid back through five annual, non-
mterest bearing payments coinciding with the term of the lease (see Note 6).

Cost advance $ 376,598
Less: cumulative payments made through June 30, 2019 225959
Remaining cost advance as of June 30, 2019 $ 150,639

The remaining balance of $150,639 has been included in "Defetrred rental costs, net"
and "Due to Beginning with Children Foundation" in the accompanying statements of
financial position. Additionally, the annual repayment of $75,320 is amortized and
included in "Rent and leasing costs" in the accompanying statements of functional
expenses.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

Estimated
2019 2018 Useful Life
Computer equipment $ 375051 § 363,787 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 182,238 182,238 7 years
Leasehold improvements 36,451 36,451 5 years
593,740 582,476
Less: accumulated depreciation 537,885 500.869
Property and equipment, net $ 55,855 $__81.607
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION

NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTE 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SCHOOL FACILITIES

Donated Space

CPCSEC occupies space in three public schools owned by the NYCDOE located in
Brooklyn, New York, which have been made available to CPCSEC at no charge.

School Facility Lease

CPCSEC is obligated under a five-year lease agreement with the Foundation, a related
party, commencing July 1, 2016 and expiring June 30, 2021. The lease was for the use of
school facility space for the BwCCS2 Middle School. The lease agreement contains
provisions for future rent increases. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, CPCSEC records
monthly rent expense equal to the total of the payments due over the lease term,
divided by the number of months of the lease term (straight-line basis).

Minimum annual rent amounts required under the lease at June 30, 2019, are as follows:

Year ending June 30: Amount

2020 $ 1,014,000
2021 1,014,000
Total $_2.028,000

In conjunction with the school facility lease, the Foundation provided donated space
amounting to $910,000 and $847,600 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Rental Assistance

During the years ending June 30, 2019 and 2018, CPCSEC received $462,300 and
$203,711, respectively, of rental assistance reimbursement from the NYCDOE. These
amounts will be paid to CPCSEC and will be due to the Foundation as rental income.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

CPCSEC maintains a defined contribution plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal
Revenue Code covering all eligible employees. Under the plan, CPCSEC provides
matching contributions. In addition, CPCSEC may elect, on a discretionary basis, to
contribute a percentage of all qualified employees' compensation to the profit-sharing
component of the plan. The amount charged to operations for contributions to the
defined contribution plan was $142,716 and $110,302 for the years ended June 30, 2019
and 2018, respectively.

CONTINGENCIES

Grants and Contracts

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits
might result in the disallowance of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management 1s
of the opinion that such cost disallowance, if any, will not have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL EDUCATION CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following tables summarize CPCSEC's assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis, categotized by U.S. GAAP's valuation hierarchy as of June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Level 1:
Quoted Prices Level 2:
in Active Significant Level 3:
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable  Total at June  Valuation
Description Asscts Inputs Inputs 30, 2019 Technique
Certificates of deposit
(included in investments) $____ - 93367892 § - $_3.367.892 (a)
Level 1:
Quoted Prices Level 2:
in Active Significant Level 3:
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable  Total at June  Valuation
Description Assets Inputs Inputs 30,2018 Technique
Certificates of deposit
(included in investments) $_ - %$.3312899 $_ - $ 3312899 (2)

The following is a description of the valuation methodology used for assets measured at
fair value. There have been no changes in the methodology used at June 30, 2019 and
2018:

The certificates of deposit are stated at quoted market prices.
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|COOPERMAN"®

Accountants and Advisars

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether CPCSEC's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
CPCSEC's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in  considering CPCSEC's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

",
D

Melville, New York
October 30, 2019
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Transmittal Form
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Charter School Name: Community Partnership Charter School
Audit Period: 2018-19

|Prior Period: 2017-18

|

|Report Due Date: Friday, November 1, 2019

|Date Submitted: Select from drop-down list =
School Fiscal Contact Name: Brian Stemmer

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name: Citrin Cooperman and Company

School Audit Contact Name: Marc Sonnenber

School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Please submit the Annual Financial Statement and other associated documents
to BOTH
SUNY Charter Schools Institute
AND
New York State Education Department

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE - Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://my.epicenternow.org/home.aspx

Required 8 Items:
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes;
2) Excel template file with appropriate sheets completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
Expenses worksheets; and
3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

And, if applicable:

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not included.
Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in excess of the
Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following date (should be no later
than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc. If not applicable enter "N/A."

If not included , state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fiil in "N/A"):

4)|Management Letter N/A

5)|Management Letter Response N/A

6)|Form 990; or Extension Form 8868

Federal Single Audit/ Uniform Guidance |N/A
in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F

8)|Corrective Action Plan N/A

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT - Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso-reports.myreviewroom.com/

Required Items:
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included);
2) Audited Financial Report;

And, if applicable:
3) Management Letter and Response;
4) Federal Single Audit/Bniform Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid expenses
Contributions and other receivables

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

Statement of Financial Position

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred Rent

All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

as of June 30, 2019
2018-19 2017-18
$ 694,146 710,524
309,665 485,581
16,810 287,642
12,403
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,033,024 1,483,747
55,855 81,607
3,668,531 3,538,857
TOTAL ASSETS 4,757,410 5,104,211
$ 47,039 104,611
1,075,036 970,535
626,525 423,618
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,748,600 1,498,764
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,748,600 1,498,764
3,008,810 3,605,447
TOTAL NET ASSETS 3,008,810 3,605,447
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET
ASSETS 4,757,410 5,104,211

CK - Should be zero -



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Activities

as of June 30, 2019
2018-19 2017-18
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District

Resident Student Enrollment S 6,110,420 S - S 6,110,420 S 5,724,923

Students with disabilities 825,635 - 825,635 822,259
Grants and Contracts

State and local 304,803 - 304,803 297,211

Federal - Title and IDEA 257,567 - 257,567 322,110

Federal - Other - - -

Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - -

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 7,498,425 - 7,498,425 7,166,503
EXPENSES
Program Services

Regular Education S 5,426,832 S 5,426,832 S 4,914,877

Special Education 1,981,205 1,981,205 1,768,910

Other Programs - - -

Total Program Services 7,408,037 - 7,408,037 6,683,787
Management and general 690,918 690,918 620,161
Fundraising 84,969 84,969 71,847
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8,183,924 - 8,183,924 7,375,795
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS (685,499) - (685,499) (209,292)
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions

Foundations S 12,494 S - S 12,494 S 2,287

Individuals - - - 3

Corporations - - - -
Fundraising - - - -
Interest income 62,989 - 62,989 (3,560)
Miscellaneous income - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 75,483 - 75,483 (1,273)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (610,016) - (610,016) (210,565)

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR = =
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS = -

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ (610,016) S - S (610,016) S (210,565)




COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL

Statement of Cash Flows
as of June 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Revenues from School Districts

Accounts Receivable

Due from School Districts

Depreciation

Grants Receivable

Due from NYS

Grant revenues

Prepaid Expenses

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Accrued Liabilities

Contributions and fund-raising activities

Miscellaneous sources

Deferred Revenue

Interest payments

Unrealized Gain (loss)

Deferred Asset, Due to BwWCF, Due to DOE , Bad debt expense
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment

Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt

Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

2018-19 2017-18
(596,637) $ (644,760)
270,832 62,489
112,335 121,607
170,376 (171,867)
(12,403) 11,906
(74,452) 66,674
121,381 72,982
(54,991) 31,516
208,447 94,258
144,888 S (355,195)
(11,266) (12,604)
(225,000)

(11,266) S (237,604)
-8 -
133,622 $ (592,799)
560,524 1,303,323
694,146 S 710,524
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT

TEMPLATE TABS

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions

Instructions Provides description of tabs and input requirements.

Funding by District Charter School Tuition Rates
2- BLUE tabs require input of information

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list.

>Enter contact information.
2.) Enroliment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and Quarterly

Actuals. Includes:

>Enrollment by Grade

>Enrollment by District

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and
Quarterly Actuals. Includes:

>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter

>"Prior Year" column may initially be completed based upon preliminary
data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data when the
Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted.

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes:

>"Prior Year" column may initially be completed based upon preliminary
data, and subseguently adjusted with Annual Audited data when the
Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation
may be set)

>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year are
populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment.”

>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab "3.)
Staffing Plan."

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board of
Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals.

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools merged into
a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab.

>"Prior Year" column may be initially completed based upon preliminary
data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data when the
Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted.

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes:

>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year are
populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment.”

>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab

"3.) Staffing Plan."

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

Z.) Annual Report Requirement Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4.

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS

I:l = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells.
I:l = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information.

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. Please
"mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment.

Ver. 20190603




Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)

Page 2 of 26
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 677C4A7A-ED1D-40D1-8EC3-8D5015022B33

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Joan walrond

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Community Partnership Education Corporation

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). ..

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.
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5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

None

6/8/2019

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 95C918A9-D6DF-4EEA-BEF9-A1CE84B5B6E2

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Travis Baird

Name:

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

CPEC

1.

2,

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).
Vvice chair

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes _* No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

X

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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4,

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)

Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
None

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”
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Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding
an interest in the
organization
conducting
business with the
school(s) and the
nature of the

Steps taken
to avoid
conflict of
interest

interest
None
7/8/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




DocuSign Envelope ID: FOF64C04-9FA3-4C1B-B120-60431F582125

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Rebecca Baneman

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

CPCSEC

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). Board member, treasurer

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

None

le. Do not leave th

None

's space blank.

None




DocuSign Envelope ID: FOF64C04-9FA3-4C1B-B120-60431F582125

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
o business . immediate family member
Organlza.tlon conducted Approximate of household holding an Steps Ta.ken
conducting value of the | . . PP to Avoid
. : . interest in the organization .

business with business conductina business with Conflict of

the school(s) conducted 9 Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

None None None None None

6/14/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: A73A38D9-C52D-4C2D-BC5A-52B69799B9F9

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Amy Kolz

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

community Paetnership Charter School Education Corporation

1.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). 1. stee , Secretary

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

X Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
Chief schools officer, $130,000, November 2017

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) (e.g., did not vote,

Nature of Financial Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction ps t . holding interest or
a conflict of interest, ..
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

did not participate in
discussion)

None

Please write “None” if applicablle. Do not leave thjs space blank.

None None None




DocuSign Envelope ID: A73A38D9-C52D-4C2D-BC5A-52B69799B9F9

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
o business . immediate family member
Organlza.tlon conducted Approximate of household holding an Steps Ta.ken
conducting value of the | . . PP to Avoid
. : . interest in the organization .

business with business conductina business with Conflict of

the school(s) conducted 9 Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

None None None None None

6/17/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: E21E985D-5035-4C64-9563-9E0169CA13D9

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Gunnar Millier

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). Trustee; Member Finance Committee; Member Academic Committee

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Nature of Financial Name of person

Interest/Transaction Steps t_aken .t° avoid holding interest or
a conflict of interest, ..
engaging in

Date(s) _(e.g., did n_ot_ vote: transaction and
did not participate in relationshib to
discussion) P

yourself

Please write “None” if applicablle. Do not leave thjs space blank.

None None None None




DocuSign Envelope ID: E21E985D-5035-4C64-9563-9E0169CA13D9

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
o business . immediate family member
Organlza.tlon conducted Approximate of household holding an Steps Ta.ken
conducting value of the | . . PP to Avoid
. : . interest in the organization .

business with business conductina business with Conflict of

the school(s) conducted 9 Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

None None None None None

6/5/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope |D: 9EB38A47-9AA5-4AD1-9949-DAEOD22E7D41

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Jessie Startup DeNat

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

CPCS

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). g4 member

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

none

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.




DocuSign Envelope |D: 9EB38A47-9AA5-4AD1-9949-DAEOD22E7D41

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

none

/10/2019

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 81309D1C-0E66-4187-82DF-780038F62136

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Sharon Madison

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

CPEC

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). g4 member

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

None

le. Do not leave th

None

's space blank.

None




DocuSign Envelope ID: 81309D1C-0E66-4187-82DF-780038F62136

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
o business . immediate family member
Organlza.tlon conducted Approximate of household holding an Steps Ta.ken
conducting value of the | . . PP to Avoid
. : . interest in the organization .

business with business . . . Conflict of

the school(s) conducted conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

None None None None

6/9/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: A7TED85E7-1E5E-4D1E-B461-4BE4190458F9

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Mitchell protass

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

CPCSEC

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative).

Trustee, Finance Committee

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.




DocuSign Envelope ID: A7TED85E7-1E5E-4D1E-B461-4BE4190458F9

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

closure

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
o business . immediate family member
Organlza.tlon conducted Approximate of household holding an Steps Ta.ken
conducting value of the interest in the oraanization to Avoid

business with business conductin busi?1ess with Conflict of

the school(s) conducted 9 Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Chase Bank Banking N/A Mitchell Protass, employeeRegulatory dis

6/12/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2852763E-4E6B-4364-A4B5-9742F3A0245B

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Ki sha Morrow

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Community Partnership Charter School Ed Corp

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). secretary

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2852763E-4E6B-4364-A4B5-9742F3A0245B

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
in . immedi mily member
Approximate famil - Steps Taken
conducted of household holding an .
value of the | . . PP to Avoid
. interest in the organization .
business . . . Conflict of
conducting business with
conducted Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

None

6/24/2019

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 99635F0C-3448-47BD-8DEC-2C5F4BOEBGA9

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

sonia Gulardo

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Community Partnership Education Corportion

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative).

member

X
Yes

No

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional

partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

X Yes

No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Director of Special Projects - liason between Foundation and schools, community outreach.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or

any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

NA

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 99635F0C-3448-47BD-8DEC-2C5F4BOEBGA9

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

NA

6/12/2019

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7FC1C186-DFFD-4384-A7D0-47BB5CE3FAC3

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Rebec a Spotts

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Ccommunity Partnership School - CPCSEC Charter School

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). 1. stee

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) (e.g., did not vote,

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

did not participate in
discussion)

n/a

Please write “None” if applicablle. Do not leave thjs space blank.

None None None




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7FC1C186-DFFD-4384-A7D0-47BB5CE3FAC3

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Nature of Name of Trustee and/or
o business . immediate family member
Organlza.tlon conducted Approximate of household holding an Steps Ta.ken
conducting value of the | . . PP to Avoid
. : . interest in the organization .

business with business conductina business with Conflict of

the school(s) conducted 9 Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

none none none none none

6/5/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

rovided below will be redacted.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B5F3887-DA49-418D-AADC-C1064F0F4BCO

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Patricia stallings

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Ccommunity Partnership Charter School Education Corporation

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). Trustee

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B5F3887-DA49-418D-AADC-C1064F0F4BCO

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

None

6/8/2019

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

rovided below will be redacted.
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Tomomi Uetani

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). ,.uper

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

X

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Please write

None

“None” if applicab

le. Do not leave th

's space blank.
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5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

None

6/6/2019

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.
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Entry 8 BOT Table

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools ar rquir d to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are r quired to provid

information for all

VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee Position
Name on the
and Board
Email

Addr ss

Joan

Warond

Chair

=

Travis

Baird

Vi
Chair

N

R bec a
Baneman

Tr asur r

w

Amy Kolz
Secrtary

Kiisha

bloron Trustee/M
5
- "
Sonia
Gulardo
Other

(e)}

Committ

Affiliation
S

Ex utive
Nominati
ng, Lgal,
Acad mi

Ex utive

’

Acad mi

Strateqic
Planning

Ex utive
, Lgal,

Finance,
Acad mi

Finance,
Acad mi

Ex utive

’

Nominati

ng,
Acad mi

Ex utive
, Lgal,
Acad mi

Voting

Member

Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Currnt
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

7/12/201
7

7/11/201
8

7/12/201
7

7/11/201
8

7/11/201
8

7/11/201
8

End Date
of

Currnt
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

7/10/201
9

7/8/2020

7/10/201
9

7/8/2020

7/8/2020

7/10/201
9

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19

11

5 or less

11



Jessie

Startup
Trustee/M
7
mber
Sharon
Madison Trustee/M
8
mber
R bec a
Trustee/M
9
mber

la. Are there more than 9
members of the Board of

rustees?

Nominati
ng,

Finance,
Acad mi

Finance,
Nominati

ng

Acad mi
, Finance,
Strateqic
Planning

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2/4

7/11/201
8

12/13/20
17

12/13/20
17

7/8/2020

7/10/201
9

7/8/2020

5 or less

8

8



1b. Current Board Member Information

10

11

12

13

14
15

Trustee Position
Name on the
and Board
Email
Addr ss
Tonomi
Trustee/M
mber
Mitch
Trustee/M
mber
Gunnar
Miller Trustee/M
- .
Patri ia
Stallings Trustee/M
mber

1c. Are there more that 15
members of the Board of

rustees?

Committ

Affiliation
S

Acad mi

’

Nominati
ng,

Strateqic
Planning

Finance,
Strateqic
Planning

Nominati

ng,
Finance

No

Voting
Member
Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

No

No

Yes

3/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Currnt
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

11/6/201
8

11/6/201
8

1/8/2019

3/13/201
9

End Date
of

Currnt
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

7/8/2019

7/8/2020

7/8/2020

7/8/2020

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19

5 or less

5 or less

5 or less

5 or less



2. INFORMAION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BO ARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide r sponse r lative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a r sponse
r lative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on

June 30, 2019 12
b.Total Number of Members Added 4
During 2018 19
c. Total Number of Members who 1
Departed during 2018 19
d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,
as set by in Bylaws, R solution or 12
Minutes
3. Number of Board meetings 12
held during 2018-19
4. Number of Board meetings 12

cheduled for 2019-20

hank you.

4/4



25 |

Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Last updated: 08/02/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and R tention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targ ts to attract and r tain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who
are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progr ss
toward meeting its enrollment and r tention targets in 2019 20.

COMMUNITY P RTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts T ward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge

Learn r
s/Multili

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19

Outreach to and for Fr and R duced Price
Lunch families was conducted via canvassing
and application drop off at neighboring HRA
mployment centers, local child car

centers, and places of dwelling. In 2018 19,
we continued to build rlationships with
Head Start and community centers within
and near local New York City Housing
Authority sites. To serve high need students
r siding outside of OPT busing service, we
provided fr bus transportation to families

in the Jamaica ar a of Queens. To
accommodate the schedules of working
families, CPCS staff held open houses and
small group tours on weekdays in the early
morning and late afternoon, as well as on
weekends. And when needed, we arranged
separate tour times for families with
schedules that pr cluded their attendance at
the r gularly scheduled tour times.

Outreach to prospective ELL scholars was
conducted by SPED coordinators and our
school leadership team. They have led ELL
Roundtables, which ar community meetings
tailor d specifically to this population. The
meetings showcase the services provided to

1/4

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20

In 2018 19, our percentage of ED students
was 88% and our district was 64%. Going
forward, we will continue our outr ach to and
for Fr and R duced Price Lunch families via
canvassing and application drop off at
neighboring HRA employment centers, local
child car centers, head start centers and
places of dwelling. W ar continuing to build
and expand r lationships with the head start
and community centers within and nearby
New York City Housing Authority housing
through tabling at events both in the
Brooklyn ar a and Jamaica, Queens. W will
continue to provide fr bus transportation to
families in the Jamaica area of Queens. To
accommodate the schedules of working
families, CPCS plans to continue holding
open houses on weekdays at two timeframes
9:00am and 5:30pm, and on Saturdays at
10:00am. W will also contnue to offer
flexible scheduling for individual school tours
to families.

In 2018 19, our percentage of ELLs was 3%
and our district was 4%. Going forward, we
will continue to drop off translated brochurs
and advertising materials at local child car
centers, and community centers. W will also
seek tabling and outr ach opportunities in



ngual
Learn r

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

ELL scholars at the school to encourage

r gistration. W also distributed translated
brochur s and advertising materials at local
child car centers, and community centers.

Outreach to prospective SPED scholars has
been led by our SPED coordinators and
school leadership team. In 2018 19, they led
SPED Roundtables, which ar community
meetings tailor d specifically to this
population. The meetings held showcased
the services provided to SPED scholars at the
school to encourage r gistration. They also
attended and passed out information about
the SPED program at events and workshops
sponsor d by organizations specializing in
students with disabilities such as Include NYC
and NYC Special Education Collaborative.

Retention Efforts T ward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19

In 2018 19, teachers continued to use
assessment data and student work to
identify students for intervention services, to
adjust classroom instruction, and to modify
student grouping to meet students’ needs.
During grade level team meetings, teachers
analyzed data and student work, and
discussed strategies, best practices and
grouping to be incorporated into lessons to
address learning gaps and build
understanding. L ssons utilized

differ ntiation techniques, including
centers/stations and small group instruction,
so students could learn according to their
needs. Additionally, during the 2018 19
school year, the Middle School r duced most
class sizes to an average of 12 15 students
per class. In doing this, instructional leaders
nsur d that every child r ceived mor
individual attention and support that was
taper d to their specific academic and social
emotional needs. In Integrated Classrooms,
students at the Middle School r ceived
instruction at about a 1:6 teacher to student
ratio. This maximized differ ntiation and

2/4

ar as with a high ELL population. W also
plan to send bilingual members of our staff
out into the community to events at local
child car centers and community centers.

In 2018 19, our percentage of SWD was 19%
and our district was 14%. Going forward, we
will continue to table at events and
workshops sponsor d by organizations
specializing in students with disabilities such
as Include NYC and NYC Special Education
Collaborative. At the Middle School campus,
we ar adding 12:1+1 Special Education
services. With the addition of these services,
we will be able to serve mor childr n with a
wider variety of classifications and

r commended settings. Additionally, the

Dir ctor of Instructional Services or Special
Education Coordinator will meet with families
who ar applying to our school individually,
to talk and shar the success of our students
with disabilities and help par nts mak their
choice.

Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20

Our r tention rate for ED students was 83.4%
between 2017 18 and 2018 19. Going
forward, we will continue to mak sur all
students receive intervention and grouping
based on their needs. During grade team
meetings, teachers will continue to analyze
data and student work, discuss strategies,
best practices and grouping to be
incoporated. In 2019 20, the Middle School
will again utilize r duced class sizes, with an
average of 12 15 students per class. In doing
this, every child will r ceive mor individual
attention and support that is taper d to their
specific academic and social motional
needs. In Integrated Classrooms, our
students at the Middle School will continue to
r ceive instruction at about a 1:6 teacher to
student ratio. This maximizes differ ntiation
and student learning. In addition, we will
have an Intervention Specialist who works
with students in small groups of six students



English
Langua
ge
Learn r
s/Multili
ngual
Learn r
S

student learning. In addition, CPCS Middle
School continued to use an Intervention
Specialist who work d with students in small
groups of six students or less for mor
targeted math instruction. At both
campuses, the Family Engagement
Coordinator was r adily available as a

r source to families who may need referrals
for services outside of the school
environment.

During the 2018 19 school year, the special
education coordinators, special education
teacher support services (SETSS) teachers,
and general education teachers monitor d
student progr ss towards meeting English
language proficiency through on going
assessments and student work. Upon
enrollment, potential ELL students took the
New York State Identification Tst for English
Language Leaners (NYSITELL) to determine
English language proficiency. ELL students
took the New York State English as a Second
Language Achievement Test (NYSESLAT) at
the end of the year to determine their
ligibility for ELL services in the following
year. Tachers with ELL students in their
classes received professional development
and r sources to support their ELL students’
learning. With the assistance of the Family
Engagement coordinators and bilingual staff,
interpr tation services wer arranged for
par nt teacher confer nces, and other
school events to ensur the families of ELL
students could fully participate.

In 2018 19, the special education
coordinator, special education teacher
support services (SETSS) teacher, special
ducation teachers, and general education
teachers monitor d student progr ss

3/4

or less for mor targeted math instruction.
And at both campuses, our Family
Engagement Coordinators will also be r adily
available as a resourc to families who may
need referrals for services outside of the
school envoronment.

Our r tention rate for ELLs was 90% between
2017 18 and 2018 19. Going forward, we will
continue to mak sur parnts of ELLs ar
engaged and supported through in p rson
translators when available. Several of the
staff members at CPCS provide translation
services to our Spanish speaking, Cr ole
speaking and Bengali speaking families at
school events and parent t acher

confer nces. T achers and staff who need
translation to communicate with a parnt,
will do so by using technology such as
Google Translate to write letters, notes or
positive text messages home, and/or they
will use phone translator services to call
students' homes. At the Lower School
campus, in addition to supports provided by
our Special Education Coordinators, we have
a teacher on the TESOL teacher certification
pathway who will be providing our ELLs with
additional supports. At the Middle School
campus, we have put an incr ased effort in
hiring bilingual Special Education (ICT)
teachers. Additionally, we always place our
ELL students in the ICT cohort. This means
that ELL services ar str amlined into every
cor class, instead of living in isolation during
ELL Support Service Classes. At both
campuses, we continue to use the New York
State Identification Tst for English Language
L arners (NYSITELL) upon enrollment, and
New York English as a Second Language
Achievement T st (NYSELAT) at the end of
the year to determine eligibility for ELL
services in the following year.

Our r tention rate for SWD was 85% between
2017 18 and 2018 19. Going forward, we will
continue Integrated Co Taching (ICT),

Special Education Tacher Support Services
(SETSS) and all r lated services. Our Dir ctor
of Instructional Support and Special



Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

towards meeting the goals on their
Individualized Education Program (IEP).

T achers received professional development
and r sources to support the learning needs
of the students with disabilities in their
classes. Response to Intervention (RTI)
systems wer established to identify at risk
students and help teachers meet students'
needs. Special education professionals met
and planned with teachers on a weekly basis
during grade level meetings to ensur
lessons wer differ ntiated to support
special education students in meeting the
goals on their IEPs. The instructional leaders
work d to ensur all students' needs wer
met through weekly observations and follow
up meetings. Furthermor , both campuses
hir d full time, in ouse paraprofessionals
during the 2018 19 school year to support
the needs and learning of our special
education students. With the assistance of
the school leadership teams, the special
ducation team held par nt workshops
around advocating for your child,
understanding the services provided on their
child’s IEP, and ideas of ways to support their
child at home to meet their IEP goals.

4/4

Education Coordinators work closely with the
r st of the L adership Tam, oversee the
Special Education Department, coordinate all
r lated services and build a positive and
inclusive school community. Special
Education professionals will continue to meet
and plan with teachers each week to ensur
that lessons ar being differ ntiated in a way
that best supports our students. The
instructional leaders will continue to observe
classes and have follow up coaching
meetings. Special Education Report Cards
will be sent home quarterly to par nts to
give academic progr ss towards their child's
IEP goal, observations, strategies and

r sources to support at home. All Special
Education teachers and r lated service
providers will collaborate to write the IEP

R port Cards and mak rcommendations
around strategies and resourc s to support.
W will continue to hold par nt workshops
around advocating for your child. At the
Middle School campus for the 2019 20 school
year, we have started a 12:1+1 classroom to
offer to students who ar r commended for
that setting. And both campuses will
continue to employ full time, in  ouse
paraprofessionals to work with students with
mor sever disabilities.
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Last updated: 08/02/2019

R port changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition T bles
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition T ble

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

T achers on T achers T achers Filling T achers Added  Classroom

6/30/18 Departed 7/1/18 Vacant Positions in New Positions T achers on
6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019

41 24 21 38

2. Administrator Position Attrition T ble

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/18 Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/18 6/30/19 Positions 7/1/18  Positions 7/1/18  6/30/19
6/30/19 6/30/19

7 5 4 0 6

1/2



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional det il to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter schoo

R cognizing the urgent need for a meaningful academic turnaround at CPCS, the CPEC Board agr d to
part ways with the principals and bring on Derrick Dunlap, a leader with a track r cord turning around K5
REACS in Queens, to lead the turnaround of our newly expanded (preK 5) Lower School. Esosa Ogbahon
was appointed the interim principal of CPCS MS, working to improve instructional (6 8) r sults. As a part
of these turnaround efforts and leadership transition, 23 of the 41 teachers departed our organization as
we sought to improve the quality of academic instruction in our school.

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH

system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Not Applicable

Thank you

2/2



Y Beginning
<"’/ with Children

Charter School 2

August/September
08-28-19 (Wed)

SCHOOL CALENDAR 2019-2020
Event

“Meet the Teacher” Night 6:00-7:00 pm

09-03-19 (Tues)

First day of school-Kindergarten Students ONLY-HALF DAY-12pm Dismissal

09-04-19 (Wed)

First day of school-ALL Students-FULL DAY -4pm Dismissal

09-30-19 (Mon)
October
10-01-19 (Tues)

NO SCHOOL-Rosh Hashana

NO SCHOOL-Rosh Hashana

10-09-19 (Wed)

NO SCHOOL -Yom Kippur

10-14-19 (Mon)

NO SCHOOL - Columbus Day

10-25-19 (Fri)
November
11-11-19 (Mon)

NO SCHOOL-PD Day

NO SCHOOL-Veterans Day

11-14-19 (Thurs)

Parent Teacher Conferences. HALF DAY - 12p dismissal for all students

11-27-19 (Wed) — 11-29-19 (Fri)
December

12-23-19 (Mon) — 12-31-19 (Tues)
January

01-01-20 (Wed)

NO SCHOOL - Thanksgiving Recess

NO SCHOOL - Winter Recess (students return on Thursday, January 2)

NO SCHOOL - Winter Recess (students return on Thursday, January 2)

01-10-20 (Fri)

NO SCHOOL - PD Day

01-20-20 (Mon)
February
02-13-20 (Thurs)

NO SCHOOL - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

Parent Teacher Conferences. HALF DAY — 12p dismissal for all students

02-17-20 (Mon) — 02-21-20 (Fri)
March

April
04-09-20 (Thurs) - 04-10-20 (Fri)

04-27-20 (Mon) — 04-30-20 (Thurs)
May
05-01-20 (Fri)

05-22-20 (Fri) — 05-25-20 (Mon)
June

06-04-20 (Thurs)

NO SCHOOL - Mid-winter Recess

NO SCHOOL-Passover and Good Friday

NO SCHOOL - Spring Recess (students return Monday, May 4)
NO SCHOOL - Spring Recess (students return Monday, May 4)

NO SCHOOL - Memorial Day observed

Parent Teacher Conferences. HALF DAY — 12 pm dismissal for all students

06-12-20 (Fri)

NO SCHOOL- PD Day

06-26-20 (Fri)

Last day for all Students. HALF DAY - 12 pm dismissal for all students




Y Beginning
with Children

Charter School 2

08-28-19 (miércoles) Noche de “Conocer al Maestro” de las 6:00-7:00 pm

09-03-19 (martes) Primer dia de clases-SOLAMENTE para el grado de Kinder-MEDIO DIA-Salida a las 12pm
09-04-19 (miércoles) Primer dia de clases—Todos los Grados-Salida de todos los grados a las 4pm

09-30-19 (lunes) ESCUELA CERRADA- Rosh Hashana

octubre

10-01-19 (martes) ESCUELA CERRADA- Rosh Hashana

10-09-19 (miércoles) ESCUELA CERRADA- Yom Kippur

10-14-19 (lunes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Dia de Cristébal Colon

10-25-19 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Dia de Desarrollo Profesional

noviembre

11-11-19 (lunes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Dia de los Veteranos

11-14-19 (jueves) Conferencia de Padres y Maestros. MEDIO DIA- salida a las 12pm para todos los estudiantes
11-27-19 (miér.) - 11-29-19 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Receso de Accion de Gracias

12-23-19 (lunes) - 12-31-19 (martes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Receso de Invierno (los estudiantes regresan el jueves, 2 de enero)
01-01-20 (miércoles) ESCUELA CERRADA - Receso de Invierno (los estudiantes regresan el jueves, 2 de enero)
01-10-20 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Dia de Desarrollo Profesional

01-20-20 (lunes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Dia de Martin Luther King, Jr

02-13-20 (jueves) Conferencia de Padres y Maestros. MEDIO DIA- salida a las 12pm para todos los estudiantes
02-17-20 (lunes) - 02-21-20 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Receso del Mitad de Invierno

marzo

abril
04-09-20 (jueves) - 04-10-20 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Pascua y Buen Viernes

04-27-20 (lunes) - 04-30-20 (jueves) ESCUELA CERRADA - Receso de Primavera (los estudiantes regresan el lunes 4 de mayo)
mayo
05-01-20 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Receso de Primavera (los estudiantes regresan el lunes 4 de mayo)

05-22-20 (viernes) - 05-25-20 (lunes) ESCUELA CERRADA - Dia de Conmemoracidn de los Caidos observado

junio

06-04-20 (jueves) Conferencia de Padres y Maestros. MEDIO DIA- salida a las 12pm para todos los estudiantes
06-12-20 (viernes) ESCUELA CERRADA-Dia de Desarrollo Profesional

06-26-20 (viernes) Ultimo dia de clases para todos los estudiantes-MEDIO DiA-Salida a las 12pm









